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Joann Ekblad

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 5:16 PM
To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad

Subject: FCC Status

Hi George, Susan and Joann,

Please be advised that based upon the information provided in their FCC application and discussions with
the company the DOJ, FBI and DHS have no comment on the following application:

1. Xylo Communications LLC — ITC-214-20050916-00372

Please be advised that the DOJ, FBI, and DHS request the following applications be REMOVED from
streamline

1. BENC Telecommunications, Inc — ITC-214-20051108-00459
2. TELCHIN Corp. — ITC-214-20051111-00462

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

12/7/2005



Joann Ekblad

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 2:49 PM

To: 'flopez@hellotelco.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com'’

Cc: James Ball; Mikelle Morra

Subject: Hello Telecommunications Co. International 214 Application Fee
Attachments: Hello.FRN.Shot.11.27.07.doc

Good afternoon,

On August 22, 2007, your pending International 214 application (ITC-214-20061108-00509) became
redlighted. Hello Telecommunications Co. (FRN 0014671721) currently has one delinquent bill with the
Commission for a total of $100.00 (see attachment). Action on the application is currently pending
Executive Branch review. However, it is also subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent
Commission debts. If the debt is not paid or payment arrangements are not made within 30 days of this
e-mail, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial Operations
Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email at
ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can access our Red
Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/fag.html. Please
contact me directly and cc Mikelle Morra at mikelle.morra@fcc.gov if you are able to satisfactorily handle
your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Ekblad

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau

Hello.FRN.Shot.11.
27.07.doc (1...
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 12:53 PM

To: 'flopez@hellotelco.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com'’
Cc: James Ball; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Dismissal Notice

Attachments: Hello dismissal final.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20061108-00509

Mr. Mobilia,

This e-mail advises you that your application for an International Section 214 Authorization filed

on November 8, 2006 was dismissed today without prejudice to refilling because of Hello
Telecommunications Co.'s failure to pay its delinquent debts to the Commission. Attached is a copy of the
official dismissal letter. We have mailed the original letter to you.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau/ Policy Division

2/6/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 05, 2006 1:08 PM

To: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R.; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC Status Update for the Week of 12/4/06

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions with the company, the DOJ, FBI,
and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. E-SKY, Inc., ITC-214-20060927-00444

2. United Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20060925-00442

3. Stella Communications Inc. ITC-214-20061024-00485

4, Honeybee Networks LLC, ITC-214-20061010-00459

5. Lyca Tel, LLC, ITC-214-20060831-00408

6. World Communication Center, Inc. / Satcom Distribution, Inc., ITC-T/C-20060727-00368
7. Global Telesat Corp., ITC-214-20061003-00449

8. Telecommunications Investment of America, Inc. dba ClearCall, ITC-214-20050728-00291

9. Roadpost USA Inc., ITC-214-20060526-00291

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. Potosi, ITC-214-20061108-00516
2. Hello Telecommunications, ITC-214-20061108-00509

3. TAT Cablevision, ITC-214-20061017-00476

Please let me or Myla know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Amy Jabloner

DOJ

12/5/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 11:36 AM
To: 'tatcable@telepark.net’; " TFIRECCG@aol.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings';

'flopez@hellotelco.com’; 'Julian Nihill'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';
'ipifer@leo.gov’; 'Jabloner, Amy'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-268858A1.pdf

TAT Cablevision, Inc.
ITC-214-20061017-00476

Hello Telecommunications Co.
ITC-214-20061108-00509

Potosi, Inc.
ITC-214-20061108-00516

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 24, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch
agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of
foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the noBB_mm_o: s Rules, we have
removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. - See:Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or -
the "Contact" listed on your application directly. for further information. You can be assured that your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify:you by e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01095S (released December 8, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

12/8/2006
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z Cammission FCC > Fees > Red Light Display System

Logged in as: (0000000505) [Log Out} Admin | Print | Help

~wPay Delinquent Bills  PBill Details

11/27/2007 4:07 PM Current Status of FRN 0014671721

sTaTUs: Red
You have 1 delinquent bill which is restricting you from doing business with the FCC.

Pay Delinquent Bills How to read Form 1598
Bill Number Original Amount Amount Paid Balance Due View/Print

Debtor: Hello Telecommunications Co. (FRN: 0014671721)
07US003214 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 Form 159B

The Red Light Display System checks all FRNs associated with the same Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN). If a FRN owes a delinquent non-
tax debt to the Commission, that debt will cause a red light to appear for inquiries made on behalf of all other FRNs sharing that TIN. Therefore
the Debtor FRNs listed above may not be the same as the one used to make this red light inquiry.

4

The Red Light Display System was last updated on 11/27/2007 at 8:55 AM; it is updated twice each business day at about 9 a.m. and 7 p.m.,
ET.:

To view and print the Form 159B you must have Adobe Reader® installed on your machine.
Form 159B will open in a new window. If you have a pop-up blocker enabled, please disable it before continuing.

Customer Service
Red Light Help FCC Debt Collection FCC Fees FCC Web Policies
Red Light Display System Help Line: (877) 480-3201, option 4, 4 (Mon.-Fri. 8 a.m.-6:00 p.m. ET)

http://fccweb01w.fcc.gov/redlight/red displaydata admin.cfm 11/27/2007



